



Nick Ziembra

WEB DEVELOPER

nmz1013@gmail.com

412-779-3425

118 Woodcrest Drive

Coraopolis, PA 15108

nickziembra.com

Highlights

High Honors student who is currently completing an Associate Degree in Multimedia Technologies, including specialized training in web and interactive design.

Reliable employee and student with an excellent attendance record and recognition for performance. Provided strong academic support in graphic design and multimedia lab environments.

Related Experience

Pittsburgh Technical College, Oakdale, PA

July 2017 - Present

Lab Assistant

Assist PTC instructors in lab demos, provide support to students on lab projects, and conduct individualized tutoring sessions.

Additional Work Experience

Panera Bread, Pittsburgh, PA

July 2016 - October 2016

Cashier

Activities / Achievements

Volunteer, Mosaic Anglican Church

October 2017 - Present

Outstanding Student Award Recipient, Pittsburgh Technical College

December 2017

Member, Boy Scouts of America

October 2007 - December 2009

Education

Pittsburgh Technical College, Oakdale, PA

Associate in Science Degree, Multimedia Technologies, October 2018

Concentration in Web Design and Development

Areas of Concentration

Website Design & Development

Responsive Web Development

Front End Development

User Interface Design,

Mobile Interface Design

MVC Platforms and Frameworks

Content Management Systems

Mobile App Development

Digital Imaging

Scrum Team Methodology

Computer Knowledge

HTML, CSS, SASS, JavaScript, Angular, PHP,

Laravel, MySQL, WordPress, Drupal, Android

Studio, HTML Emails, Atom, Github, Adobe

Photoshop, Adobe Illustrator, Adobe

Dreamweaver, Adobe XD, Adobe InDesign

Moon Area High School, Moon, PA

Diploma with Coursework in Graphic and

Web Design June 2015